











PETITION TO

THETA TAU FRATERNITY

FROM

EPSILON NU GAMMA

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

DECEMBER, 1962



COLUMNS

(FROM THE ORIGINAL UNIVERSITY BUILDING)



PETITION

We, the undersigned, do hereby petition Theta
Tau Fraternity for a charter as an active chapter
of Theta Tau Fraternity at the University of Wash-
ington.

We hereby pledge that the undersigned are all
presently enrolled in the College of Engineering at
the University of Washington and have no affiliation
with any organization competitive with Theta Tau
Fraternity.
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ACTIVE MEMBERS

Chesnutt, James Charles: Met.E., 1964
Seattle, Washington
AIME, ASM, ENG (President)

Messer, Andrew Clark: M.E., 1964
Seattle, Washington
NROTC, Compass and Chart, ENG
(Vice President and Housing Chairman)

Pope, Claude Samuel: Cer.E., 1964
Auburn, Washington
ACS, ENG (Recording Secretary)

Winter, John Daniel: E.E., 1964
Auburn, Washington
Varsity Crew, Varsity Boat Club
ENG (Corresponding Secretary)

Kopfelt, Svein: Cer.E., 1964
Seattle, Washington
ACS, USCGR, ENG (Treasurer and
Social Chairman)

Francalangia, James Louis: E.E., 1964
Bremerton, Washington

Kinyon, Roscoe Barton: E.E., 1964
Port Orchard, Washington

Zentner, Ronald Charles: M.E., 1964
Seattle, Washington

Schimmelbusch, Hugo Wolfgang: Met.E., 1964
Seattle, Washington



Betzold, Gerald Alan: E.E., 1965
Kirkland, Washington
Phi Kappa Tau

Seaberg, Richard David: M.E., 1964
Cathlamet, Washington

Vickers, George Allen: E.E., 1965
Seattle, Washington

Nilles, John Lawrence: Met.E., 1964
Seattle, Washington
ASM (Treasurer), Phi Gamma Delta

Stetson, Lawrence Lutz: A.E., 1964
Port Angeles, Washington
AROTC, Pershing Rifles, Association
of United States Array, IAS

Melde, Gregg Folger: Cer.E., 1964
Seattle, Washington
acs

Humprey, Tobin Lee: M.E., 1963
Seattle, Washington
NROTC, Compass and Chart, ASME

Haase, Peter Edward: A.E., 1965
Seattle, Washington
Zeta Psi

Leptich, Ronny Joseph: M.E., 1966
Bellevue, Washington



FACULTY MEMBERS

Bonow, Walter Burnett
Assistant Professor of General Engr.
B.S., Antioch College, 1948
Faculty Advisor, Epsilon Nu Gamma
ASTME, ASEE, NSPE, WSPE, AAUP
Tau Beta Pi

McCready, Roy Allison
Instructor in General Engineering
B.S. in Min. E., Montana School of
Mines, 1939
Faculty Advisor, Epsilon Nu Gamma
Psi Chapter of Theta Tau
ASEE, WSPE, NSPE

Clanton, Jack Reed
Professor of Civil Engineering

B.S. in C.E., Missouri School of
Mines, 1936; M.S. in C.E., Pittsburg,
1939

Omega Chapter of Theta Tau
ASCE, ACI, ASEE

Mallory, Virgil Standish
Associate Professor of Geology
A.B., Oberlin, 1943
M.A., University of California,
Berkley, 1948
Ph.D., University of California,
Berkley, 1952
Epsilon Chapter of Theta Tau
2APG, Fellow, Geo. Soc. of America;
Fellow, ARA of S; Paleontological
Society; SEPN; Paleontological
Research Association
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University of Washington

In the spring of 1861, three forward-
looking citizens, Arthur A. Denny, Judge Edward
Lander, and Charles C. Terry, deeded ten acres
of land for the establishment of a new university
in what was then Washington Territory. Several
months later, on November 4, 1861, the University
of Washington opened the doors of a new frame
building where the twenty-two-year old "principal",
Asa Shinn Mercer, began the instruction of thirty-
one students, many of them young men recruited
from nearby logging camps

By 1889, when Washington was admitted to the
Union, the University had achieved a consistent
program and an enrollment of more than one hundred
students. But it was clear that the original
building would soon be inadequate and that the
University would need more room for development.
In 1891 the new University site, the present 600-
acre campus between Lake Washington and Lake
Union, was selected. The first of the new build-
ings, Denny Hall, was completed in 1895, when the
University's enrollment was 425 students. (The
original campus is now the center of downtown
Seattle. The Olympic Hotel stands on the ground
occupied by the first University of Washington
building.)



Guggenhiera Hall

The College of Engineering

The plan to establish curricula in engineering
was formulated at the time the University was pre-
paring to move to its present campus. Instruction
in mining engineering was authorized by the Regents
in 1893 and the Catalogue of 1898-1895 which listed
courses in civil engineering, including surveying,
descriptive geometry, hydraulics, irrigation, and
strength of materials, also announced that instruc-
tion in electrical engineering was planned for 1895.
Tt was not until 1898, however, that the Department
of Civil Engineering and the School of Mining Eng-
ineering were established on a firm basis with qua-
lified faculty members. The College of Engineering
was recognized as a major unit of the University

in 1899, when Professor Almon H. Fuller was appointee
the first Dean of Engineering. In 1901 the sporadic
courses in electrical engineering were brought into
a definite curriculum.



In 1911 the School of Mines became the
College of Mines, and in that year the North-
west Mine Rescue Station of the United States
Bureau of Mines was established at the Univer-
sity. Later, in 1916, the Training Station was
joined by the Northwest Experiment Station, a
coal and nonmetallic mining laboratory of the
Bureau. The College of Mines remained a college
until 1947, when it became the School of Mineral
Engineering within the College of Engineering.

In 1955 there was established a graduate
program in Nuclear Engineering leading to a de-
gree of Master of Science in Engineering, and
the first degree was awarded in 1958. An inter-
department graduate program in Engineering Mech-
anics was initiated in 1961.

The College of Engineering presently offers
curricula leading to Bachelor's degrees in Aero-
nautical, Chemical, Civil, Electrical, Mechanical,
Ceramic, Metallurgical and Mining Engineering. In
addition degrees of Master of Science are offered
in Aeronautical, Chemical, Civil, Electrical,
Mechanical, Ceramic, Metallurgical, and Mining
Engineering. Graduate study leading to the Doctor
of Philosophy degree is available in Aeronautical,
Chemical, Civil, Electrical, Mechanical, and Met-
allurgical Engineering. In addition to the four
year curricula leading to bachelor's degrees, the
College offers a course of study in Industrial
Engineering for which a second bachelor's degree
is awarded at the end of five years.

The College of Engineering, participating in
the technological development of the Northwest, has
shared the University's rapid growth. The College
has a faculty of more than a hundred and fifty
members. In 1960 some twenty-two hundred under-
graduate and six hundred graduate students were
enrolled in engineering curricula.
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Epsilon Nu Ganima

Epsilon Nu Gamma was organized in February
1962, as a local, professional engineering frater-
nity with the specific objective of petitioning
Theta Tau fraternity for a charter. From the be-
ginning the group has strived to develop and main-
tain a high standard of professional interest among
its members and to unite them in a strong bond of
fraternal fellowship.

The weekly meetings of Epsilon Nu Gamma have
been conducted around a professional development
program designed to broaden the members interest
in topics outside the engineering profession. Pro-
grams of note during the past have consisted of
talks by Dr. Melvin Rader of the Philosophy Depart-
ment of the University of Washington and Chief
Timlen of the Seattle Fire Department and a talk,
illustrated with slides, by one of the members of
the fraternity, on the operation of the DEW line

The fraternity has participated in several
social activities among these a dinner with the
Theta Tau alumni and a picnic in May of this year.

A winter dance is planned in January of 1963 to
commemorate the first anniversary of Epsilon Nu
Gamma.

The fraternity is formulating plans for parti-
cipation in the College of Engineering biennal open
house to be held in the spring of 1964

Upon organization, the members of the fraternity
expressed interest in establishing a chapter house
and an extensive survey was conducted by the Housing
Committee to determine buildings for lease. The
search revealed several possibilities any of which
would prove satisfactory when the fraternity feels
able to operate a chapter house. In the interim
Epsilon Nu Gamma is holding meetings in the Student
Union Building of the University of Washington and
is maintaining files in the office of a faculty ad-
visor, Professor Roy A. McCready. The fraternity is
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also investigating the possibility of obtaining a
room in one of the campus buildings to be used as
a meeting room and a records storage area. In the
event that such a room is not available on campus,
the fraternity plans to rent a room in an off cam-
pus building until a chapter house can be established.
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